
From: Westall, Vicki <Vicki.Westall@hants.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 October 2018 14:57 
To: Susanna Hope 
Cc: Cramp, Simon; Murray (Planning), Chris 
Subject: Wording for Policy I7  
  
Good Afternoon Susie, 
  
Following internal conversations with Simon, I can confirm that subject to the appropriate approvals; 
Hampshire County Council as the Lead Local Flood Authority has agreed to delegate powers to Hart 
District Council, under the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 section 14 (A) 1, to carry out 
Flood Management Works in the field adjacent to Ashley Lodge, Phoenix Green. This is to enable the 
District Council to deliver the proposed Flood Alleviation scheme to protect Phoenix Green from 
flooding. 
  
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the information below 
  
Kind Regards 
  
  
Vicki Westall B.Arch (Hons) PGCert MCIWEM 
Flood and Water Management Co-ordinator 
01962 845490 
vicki.westall@hants.gov.uk 
  
Economy Transport and Environment 
EII Court West 
The Castle 
Winchester 
Hampshire 
SO23 8UD 
  
The HCC Flood and Water Management Team now offer a Flood and Water Management 
information service for Local Authorities and developers offering both historic site information and a 
full Pre-Application assessment of a proposed development’s Surface Water Drainage features. For 
full information please visit our website  

 
Hampshire Services offers a range of professional consultancy services to partner organisations. 
www.hants.gov.uk/sharedexpertise 
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